
 

The Regular Meeting of the Carbon Cliff Board of Trustees Agenda – May 19, 2020  Page | 1 

Carbon Cliff Board of Trustees Meeting 

Tuesday, May 19, 2020 – 7:00 PM 

 

This Meeting Will Be Conducted Via Telephone Conference Meeting The Requirements In The “Guidance 

Of Public Bodies On The Open Meetings Act” As Provided By The Office Of The Attorney General To 

Comply With Illinois Governor Pritzker’s Executive Order # 2020-33. 

 

To Participate, Dial: 1-(650)-419-1505 And When Prompted Enter The Meeting ID: 501044210 # 

If Prompted For A Participant ID Press # 

Please Speak Clearly And Announce Your Name After Joining. 

We Will Need A Record Of All Participants For Our Minutes. 

We Ask All Participants To Please Mute Their Phones Unless They Have Been Addressed To Speak. 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

 

1. Call To Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Pledge 

4. Hearing of the Citizens (Please see Rules of Citizen Participation on last page) 

a.  

 

5. Village President’s Agenda: 

a. FYI - The State of Illinois received the first of six Local REBUILD Illinois Bond Funds Municipality Allotment “Grant” on 

Wednesday, May 13, 2020. The amount of the first deposit was $23,439.83. The village’s Total Bond Series Estimate 

is $140,638.98. Grant will be allotted based on the regular Motor Fuel Tax formula. Grant must be used for capital 

projects and for which separate accounting will be required (bond). Grant can only be used for “planning, engineering, 

acquisition, construction, reconstruction, development, improvement, extension and all construction-related expenses 

of the public infrastructure and other transportation improvement projects.” Grants are expected to be disbursed twice 

each year over a period of 3 years. 

b. FYI – Village received the “Final Tax Computation Report”. Village Levied $192,330 on the Tax Levy; Final calculation 

the Village will receive $192,394.47.  Which is $64.47 more than what we levied. 

c. Motion to adopt Ordinance No. 2020-07 “An Ordinance Granting Emergency Powers To The Village President Of The 

Village Of Carbon Cliff, Rock Island County, Illinois” 

d. FYI – The 2019 Audit is currently underway. Tami with Carpentier, Mitchell, Goddard & Company, LLC contacted the 

Village to let us know the audit will not be done on site because of COVID-19. They have requested the information 

they needed to perform the audit and Clerk Hopkins has sent them everything they need thus far. 

 

6. Correspondence: 

a. Letter dated May 8, 2020 from the Illinois Department of Transportation regarding Memorial Day Holiday. From Friday, 

May 22nd at 3:00 p.m. until Monday, May 25th at 11:59 p.m., insofar as possible, traffic hazards should be eliminated 

on construction work during the same period. 

 

7. Meetings / Conferences: 

a. All meetings and conferences have been either canceled or postponed per the Governor’s Executive Order(s). 

V.P. Bill Hintz ❑ Todd Cantrell ❑ 

Keith Curry ❑ 

Robert Dreher ❑ 

Leevon Harris ❑ 

Alma Neels ❑ 

Larry Scott ❑ 



 

The Regular Meeting of the Carbon Cliff Board of Trustees Agenda – May 19, 2020  Page | 2 

 

8. Committee Meetings: 

a. Public Properties Committee: 

1. Motion to authorize the Maintenance Department to order a load of concrete, not to exceed $1,500.00, to repair 

the sidewalk at 243 Cherry Court from a watermain break on Feb 18, 2020. Any additional concrete left over will 

be used to repair village sidewalks throughout town. 

2. Next Meeting, Monday, June 8, 2020, 6:00 p.m. at the Village Hall. 

b. Public Safety Committee: 

1. Next Meeting, Monday, June 8, 2020, 7:00 p.m. at the Village Hall. 

c. Public Works Committee: 

1. Motion to approve a Laboratory Professional Services Agreement from PDC Laboratory in Peoria, Illinois for 

Chemical and Radiological Testing for one year starting July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021. Total cost of 

$3,863.00. 

2. Informational – Committee agreed to begin assessing late fees to outstanding Water, Sewer, Garbage and 

Recycling bills on June 15, 2020. Shut offs will be assessed at a later date. 

3. Next Meeting, Tuesday, June 9, 2020, 6:00 p.m. at the Village Hall. 

d. Administration Committee: 

1. Motion to adopt Ordinance No. 2020-06 “An Ordinance Authorizing The Execution Of An Agreement Proposal 

Between The Village Of Carbon Cliff And Bi-State Regional Commission To Provide Professional Aerial Mapping 

Services And Update Zoning Map” (Total cost of agreement is $2,042.00) 

2. Next meeting, Tuesday, June 9, 2020, 7:00 p.m. at the Village Hall. 

 

9. Minutes / Reports / Public Notices: 

a. Minutes of the Regular Village Board Meeting of the Carbon Cliff Board of Trustees for Tuesday, May 5, 2020 as 

presented – approved / filed; and 

b. Monthly Clerk’s Report for April 2020 as presented – approved / filed; and 

c. Monthly Collector’s Report for April 2020 as presented – approved / filed; and 

d. Monthly Maintenance Comp Time Report for April 2020 as presented – approved / filed; and 

e. Monthly Maintenance Report for April 2020 as presented – approved / filed; and 

f. Monthly Treasurer’s Report for April 2020 as presented – approved / filed; and 

g. Minutes of the May 11, 2020, Public Properties Committee Meeting as presented – approved / filed; and 

h. Minutes of the May 11, 2020, Public Safety Committee Meeting as presented – approved / filed; and 

i. Minutes of the May 12, 2020, Public Works Committee Meeting as presented – approved/filed; and 

j. Minutes of the May 12, 2020, Administration Committee Meeting as presented – approved / filed. 

 

10. Old Business: 

a.  

  

11. New Business: 

a. A coolant sensor went bad on the village’s new generator at Treatment Facility #1 (Pump House A). When the sensor 

went bad it caused the coolant level to drop thus causing the generator to shut down. This failsafe is to ensure the 

generator does not damage itself any further. Cummins has been notified to come and look at the generator, they 

have ordered a new part and the generator is expected to be fixed by the end of the day on Friday, May 15, 2020. 

b. Carbon Cliff Little League – Alma Neels would like to know if the park will open this summer. They are contemplating 

a little league season, if the Village does not open the park they will not have a season, if they do open the park, Alma 

would like to know what steps the little league will they need to do in order to keep the area clean. 

 



 

The Regular Meeting of the Carbon Cliff Board of Trustees Agenda – May 19, 2020  Page | 3 

12. Approval Of Bills / Payroll / Transfers / Voided Checks: 

a. Motion to approve Bills / Payroll / Transfers / Voided Checks 

 

13. Motion To Establish Consent Agenda, As Follows: 

 5. c.,  (VILLAGE PRESIDENT’S AGENDA) 

 8. a.1., c.1., d.1.,  (COMMITTEE MEETINGS) 

 9. a., b., c., d., e., f., g., h., i., j. (MINUTES, REPORTS, PUBLIC NOTICES) 

 10.  (OLD BUSINESS) 

 11.  (NEW BUSINESS) 

 12. a. (BILLS, PAYROLL, TRANSFERS AND VOIDED CHECKS) 

 

 1st: ______________________  2nd: _________________________  

 

 Yes = ______  No= _______  Absent= _______  

 

14. Motion To Approve The Consent Agenda As Established: 

 5. c., (VILLAGE PRESIDENT’S AGENDA) 

 8. a.1., c.1., d.1. (COMMITTEE MEETINGS) 

 9. a., b., c., d., e., f., g., h., i., j. (MINUTES, REPORTS, PUBLIC NOTICES) 

 10.  (OLD BUSINESS) 

 11.  (NEW BUSINESS) 

 12. a. (BILLS, PAYROLL, TRANSFERS AND VOIDED CHECKS) 

 

 1st: ______________________  2nd: _________________________  

 

 Yes = ______  No= _______  Absent= _______  

 

15. Motion to Continue Meeting / Set Special Meeting / Adjourn. 

 

 1st: ______________________  2nd: _________________________  

 

 Yes = ______  No= _______  Absent= _______  

 

Meeting adjourned at: 

  



 

The Regular Meeting of the Carbon Cliff Board of Trustees Agenda – May 19, 2020  Page | 4 

Title I, Article 7, Section 12, “Visitors,” of the Village Code 

 

Section 12 RULES OF CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 
 

12.1 Persons wishing to speak during any portion of a Board meeting shall sign in before the start of the 
meeting stating name and topic to be discussed. All speakers shall comply with these rules and ruling of 
the presiding officer. 

 

12.2 Speakers shall identify themselves at the podium before beginning their comments. Speakers shall speak 
their position on the issue and provide any supporting documentation. The speaker shall refrain from 
engaging in debates, directing threats or personal attacks at the Board, staff, other speakers or members 
of the audience. 

 

12.3 Members of the audience shall refrain from applauding, cheering or booing during or at the conclusion of 
remarks made by any speaker, staff member or member of the Board. 

 

12.4 Groups of residents should, whenever possible, consolidate their comments and avoid repetition through 
the use of representative speakers. 

 

12.5 Persons other than the Village President, the Trustees, Village Officials or persons invited by a majority 
of the Board present shall address the Board subject to the following additional rules and regulations. 

 

a. Citizen Concerns and Comments at Village Board Meetings. Members of the general public may 

address the board with concerns or comments regarding issues relevant to village business. Issues 

relevant to village business are defined to mean information about village events; issues that the 

public body has the authority to address; items listed on the agenda; and items or issues previously 

voted on by the village board or that the village board has the authority to consider or vote on in the 

future. The village president or his designee shall strictly restrain comments to matters that are 

relevant to the village business and shall not permit repetitious comments or arguments. Members 

of the general public who wish to address the board must sign the requested to speak form prior to 

the commencement of the public meeting. The persons submitting a petition, concern or other 

comment shall be allotted five (5) minutes to present their points. The manager or corporate 

authorities may respond for the village. 

 

b. Citizen Concerns and Comments at the other Village Public Bodies’ Meetings. Members of the 

general public may address all village committees, commissions, boards, and any and all other 

subsidiary boards established by the village board or Village Municipal Code (e.g. board of health, 

plan commission, liquor control commission, etc.) with concerns or comments regarding issues 

relevant to that specific board, committee or commission’s agenda or topics that the specific board, 

committee, or commission has the authority, pursuant to the Village Code, to address. The 

chairperson or his or her designee shall strictly restrain comments to matters that are relevant to the 

board’s, committee’s, or commission’s business and shall not permit repetitious comments or 

arguments. Members of the general public who wish to address the board, committee, or 

commission must sign the request to speak form prior to the commencement of the public meeting. 

The persons submitting a petition, concern or other comment shall be allotted five minutes to present 

their points. 

 

c. Public comments on agenda items shall be limited to thirty (30) minutes unless extended for a time 

certain by a majority of the Board present. All speakers shall limit their comments to no more than 

three (3) minutes. Speakers who are residents shall be allowed to speak before nonresidents. 

 

Public comments on non-agenda items shall be limited to thirty (30) minutes unless extended for a time 
certain by a majority of the Board present. All speakers shall limit their comments to no more than three 
(3) minutes.” 



Ordinance No. 2020-07 

 

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING EMERGENCY POWERS TO THE  

VILLAGE PRESIDENT OF THE VILLAGE OF CARBON CLIFF,  

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Village of Carbon Cliff, Rock Island County, Illinois (the “Village”) is a duly 

organized and validly existing home-rule municipality created in accordance with the Constitution of the 

State of Illinois of 1970 and the laws of the State; and 

WHEREAS, the United States Centers for Disease Control (CDC), the United States 

Department of Health and Human Services (HHS), and the World Health Organization (WHO) have 

each determined that SARS-CoV-2 virus causes the COVID-19 respiratory disease which is a new strain 

of coronavirus that had not been previously identified in humans and is easily spread from person to 

person causing serious illness or death; and  

WHEREAS, on January 31, 2020, the Secretary of Health and Homeland Security declared a 

public health emergency for the entire United States of America concerning COVID-19; on March 9, 

2020, Governor Pritzker issued a disaster proclamation concerning the spread of COVID-19 in Illinois 

which has since been extended; and on March 13, 2020, President Trump declared a national emergency 

concerning the COVID-19 pandemic; and 

WHEREAS, the Illinois Department of Public Health has now confirmed localized community 

person-to-person transmission of COVID-19 in Illinois, significantly increases the risk of exposure and 

infection to Illinois’ general public and creating an extreme public health risk in the Village and 

throughout the State.  As has been experienced around the world with the SARS-CoV-2, the COVID-19 

virus has the potential to infect large numbers of people in a short amount of time, placing extreme 

burdens on the health care system and the economy; and 

WHEREAS, in order to prevent the spread of COVID-19 in the Village, and to protect the 

residents of the Village from disease and death, the Village President and Board of Trustees deem it to 

be in the best interest of the Village’s residents, business owners, Village officials and Village staff to 

declare a State of Emergency and authorize the Village President to undertake the actions hereinafter set 

forth deemed necessary to respond to this emergency; and 

WHEREAS, the Illinois Municipal Code, 65 ILCS 5/11-1-6, provides for the declaration of a 

state of emergency and the grant of extraordinary authority to the Village President by ordinance passed 

by the Board of Trustees; and 



ORDINANCE NO. 2020-07   ADOPTED MAY 19, 2020 

 

WHEREAS, the Illinois Emergency Management Agency Act, 20 ILCS 3305/11, further 

provides for emergency local disaster declaration by the principal executive officer which is the Village 

President in the case of the Village. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Village President and Board of Trustees of 

the Village of Carbon Cliff, Rock Island County, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1. – RECITALS 

The foregoing recitals shall be and are hereby incorporated as findings of fact as if said recitals 

were fully set forth herein. 

Section 2. – LOCAL STATE OF EMERGENCY 

It is hereby found that the declaration of the Department of Health and Human Services and the 

proclamation of the Governor of the State of Illinois of the existence of a pending disaster collectively 

affirm there exists a State of Emergency in the Village. 

Section 3. – ORDERS AUTHORIZED 

In the interest of public safety and welfare and to address the issues caused by the emergency, 

the Village President is authorized to take the following actions during the State of Emergency: 

1) Take all actions reasonably necessary to respond to the emergency; and 

2) In the event the State of Emergency extends beyond the current fiscal year and a new budget 

has not been approved, the Village President shall be authorized to approved new spending 

by the Village during the existence of this State of Emergency; and 

3) Take any and all actions authorized by the Illinois Emergency Management Agency Act, 20 

ILCS 3305/1 et seq., and in particular those set out in Section 10 “Local Disaster 

Declarations” as may be made applicable to the Village; and 

4) Authorize the delay or suspension of Village programs or services, application deadlines, 

penalty or late payment provisions associated with payment of Village fees, adjudication 

hearings, code enforcement, and zoning provisions; and 

5) Implement such emergency procedures as may be necessary for the preservation of the health 

and safety of Village employees; and 

6) In consultation with the Village Clerk and Director of Community and Administrative 

Services, implement alternative staffing, protocols, and procedures for the Village’s Public 

Works Department and other administrative offices; and 



ORDINANCE NO. 2020-07   ADOPTED MAY 19, 2020 

 

7) Cooperate and coordinate with all emergency operations of the Rock Island County, State of 

Illinois and all other local governments to best utilize the resources of all governments and 

agencies in the area to respond to the state of emergency. 

Section 4. – DURATION 

This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect until the first to occur, a declaration that the State 

of Emergency no longer exists or the first regular meeting of the Board of Trustees after the state of 

emergency has been declared.  This Ordinance may be reinstated by the Board of Trustees at any regular 

meeting so long as the state of emergency remains.  

Section 5.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, approval, and 

publication as provided by law. 

ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Carbon Cliff this day 19th of May 2020. 

 

  AYES  NAYS  ABSENT 

Todd Cantrell       

Keith Curry       

Robert Dreher       

Leevon Harris       

Alma Neels       

Larry Scott       

 Ayes:   Nays:   Absent:   
 

 

APPROVED by the President of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Carbon Cliff this 19th day of May 

2020. 

 

 

___________________________ 

Bill G. Hintz – Village President 

Village of Carbon Cliff 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________ 

Karen L. Hopkins – Village Clerk 

Village of Carbon Cliff 

 

 

 

(SEAL) 

 



 
 
 
PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT 
Project Support – Permits 
 
May 8, 2020 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
Heavy traf f ic is expected during the “Memorial Day Holiday” 
 
In accordance with Article 107.09 of  the Standard Specif ications, the holiday period for 
MEMORIAL DAY will be from Friday, May 22nd at 3:00 p.m. until Monday, May 25th at 
11:59 p.m.  Insofar as possible, traffic hazards should be eliminated on construction work 
during the same period. 
 
 MEMORIAL DAY  Friday, May 22nd 3:00 p.m. 
     until Monday, May 25th at 11:59 p.m. 
 
All Utilities and their sub-contractors on all types of contracts should plan their work during 
the holiday period in accordance with the provisions of Article 107.09.  Since the largest 
percentage of  holiday traf fic is carried on Interstate and other rural multilane highways, 
particular attention should be given to eliminating lane closures on these routes unless 
physically precluded by stage construction or exempted by the contract provisions. 
 
No broken pavement, open holes, trenches, barricades, cones, or drums will remain on or 
adjacent to the traveled way and all lanes shall be opened to traf f ic during any legal holiday 
period, except where major bridge construction and/or other roadway reconstruction 
(excluding patching and resurfacing) requiring overnight lane closures would make it 
impractical. 
 
Work zone signs, barricades, barrels and lights should be inspected in a time f rame allowing 
corrective action to be made prior to the beginning of  heavy traf fic.  In addition, detour 
runarounds should be inspected for pavement markings, signing and needed surface 
repairs.  Marked detours should be checked for proper signing and directional information. 
 
If  operations necessitate working during this time f rame, prior approval is required f rom the 
Department.  Contact Dan Long, Project Support Engineer, at 815/284-5353, if  you have 
any questions or require approval to work. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Masood Ahmad, P.E. 
Region Two Engineer
 



IL1610100

DRINKING WATER PROGRAM - JULY 1, 2020 - JUNE 30, 2021

Contaminant #Samples PDC / Unit Price PDC / Total Price

THM/HAA 1 $100.00 $100.00

Combined Radium 226/228 4 $200.00 $800.00

Gross Alpha 1 $55.00 $55.00

Fluoride 24 $18.00 $432.00

Nitrate 2 $16.50 $33.00

Nitrite 2 $16.50 $33.00

TOTAL COST FOR CHEMICAL $1,453.00

Contaminant # Samples PDCUnitPrice PDCExtPrice

Coliform / E.coli 108 $20.00 $2,160.00

$3,613.00

$290.00

3,903.00

All costs are based upon the current IEPA monitoring period of July 2020 - June 2021.  The information was gathered from the IEPA 

websites...monitoring schedules and Drinking Water Watch, as well as information provided by the IEPA Compliance Section.  Additional 

unanticipated monitoring would be billed at the unit cost rates listed above if required.  All costs include shipping of bottles and coolers to you

at NO additional charge!  There are no hidden charges...i.e. sample disposal fees!  Pay as you go...only when testing is required to be done.

GRAND TOTAL WITHOUT GUARD DOG:
GUARD DOG Project Management Fee Per Year         (OPTIONAL):

GRAND TOTAL WITH GUARD DOG:

                                            FACILITY NAME: CARBON CLIFF

GUARD DOG (Project Manager's / Compliance) Fee will be billed at the beginning of the program.   ****All Guard Dog Customers will get 
the new Lead/Copper reports as stated in Chapter 4 of the IEPA Sample Collectors Handbook at no additional charge plus the Stage 2 
DBP Schedules will be monitored during the transition.****



OFFICERS: 
CHAIR 

Ken “Moose” Maranda 
VICE-CHAIR 

Bob Gallagher 
SECRETARY 

Jeff Sorensen 
TREASURER 

Marshall Jones 
MUNICIPAL REPRESENTATIVES: 

City of Davenport 
Mike Matson, Mayor 

Rick Dunn, Alderperson 
Pat Peacock, Alderperson 

Randy Moore, Citizen 
City of Rock Island 

Mike Thoms, Mayor 
Dylan Parker, Alderperson 

City of Moline 
Stephanie Acri, Mayor 

Mike Waldron, Alderperson 
City of Bettendorf 

Bob Gallagher, Mayor 
City of East Moline 

Reggie Freeman, Mayor 
City of Muscatine 

Diana Broderson, Mayor 
City of Kewanee 

Gary Moore, Mayor 
City of Silvis; Villages of 
Andalusia, Carbon Cliff, 

Coal Valley, Cordova, Hampton, 
Hillsdale, Milan, Oak Grove, 
Port Byron, and Rapids City 

Duane Dawson, Mayor, Milan 
Cities of Aledo, Colona, Galva, 

Geneseo; Villages of Alpha, 
Andover, Annawan, Atkinson, Cambridge, 

Keithsburg, New Boston, Orion, 
Sherrard, Viola, Windsor, and Woodhull 
Kathy Carroll-Duda, Mayor, Geneseo 

Cities of Blue Grass, Buffalo, 
Eldridge, Fruitland, LeClaire, 

Long Grove, McCausland, 
Nichols, Princeton, Riverdale,  

Walcott, West Liberty, and Wilton 
Marty O’Boyle, Mayor, Eldridge 

COUNTY REPRESENTATIVES: 
Henry County 

Marshall Jones, Chair 
Roger Gradert, Member 

Rex Kiser, Member 
Mercer County 

Vacant 
Muscatine County 

Jeff Sorensen, Chair 
Santos Saucedo, Member 

Rock Island County 
Richard “Quijas” Brunk, Chair 

Jeff Deppe, Member 
Ken “Moose” Maranda, Member 

Elizabeth Sherwin, Citizen 
Scott County 

Tony Knobbe, Chair 
Ken Beck, Member 

Brinson Kinzer, Member 
Jazmin Newton-Butt, Citizen 

PROGRAM REPRESENTATIVES: 
Ralph H. Heninger 

Jerry Lack 
Nathaniel Lawrence 

Marcy Mendenhall 
Rick Schloemer 

Bill Stoermer 
Jim Tank 

Executive Director 
Denise Bulat 

 

April 6, 2020 

Nick Gottwalt 
Village of Carbon Cliff 
1001 Mansur Avenue 
Carbon Cliff, IL 61239 

Dear Nick, 

Enclosed is the Agreement for Services between the Village of Carbon Cliff and Bi-
State Regional Commission for the creation of a zoning map and aerial map. 

The total cost for this project is not to exceed two thousand forty-two dollars 
($2,042.00). The cost may be less depending on the amount of hours worked, but 
will not exceed $2,042.00. Bi-State will bill the village upon completion. 

Please sign and return the agreement to me.  Once we have signed, we will return a 
fully-executed copy to you. 

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at (309) 793-6300 
extension 1124, or at gbenson@bistateonline.org. 

Sincerely, 

Gus Benson 
GIS Analyst 

Enclosure:  Agreement for Services 

 
GB/sdg 
P:\USERS\WORD\Contracts - 50+51\Mapping\Carbon Cliff Mapping Contract and Memo.docx 

 



OFFICERS: 
CHAIR 

Ken “Moose” Maranda 
VICE-CHAIR 

Bob Gallagher 
SECRETARY 

Jeff Sorensen 
TREASURER 

Marshall Jones 
MUNICIPAL REPRESENTATIVES: 

City of Davenport 
Mike Matson, Mayor 

Rick Dunn, Alderperson 
Pat Peacock, Alderperson 

Randy Moore, Citizen 
City of Rock Island 

Mike Thoms, Mayor 
Dylan Parker, Alderperson 

City of Moline 
Stephanie Acri, Mayor 

Mike Waldron, Alderperson 
City of Bettendorf 

Bob Gallagher, Mayor 
City of East Moline 

Reggie Freeman, Mayor 
City of Muscatine 

Diana Broderson, Mayor 
City of Kewanee 

Gary Moore, Mayor 
City of Silvis; Villages of 
Andalusia, Carbon Cliff, 

Coal Valley, Cordova, Hampton, 
Hillsdale, Milan, Oak Grove, 
Port Byron, and Rapids City 

Duane Dawson, Mayor, Milan 
Cities of Aledo, Colona, Galva, 

Geneseo; Villages of Alpha, 
Andover, Annawan, Atkinson, Cambridge, 

Keithsburg, New Boston, Orion, 
Sherrard, Viola, Windsor, and Woodhull 
Kathy Carroll-Duda, Mayor, Geneseo 

Cities of Blue Grass, Buffalo, 
Eldridge, Fruitland, LeClaire, 

Long Grove, McCausland, 
Nichols, Princeton, Riverdale,  

Walcott, West Liberty, and Wilton 
Marty O’Boyle, Mayor, Eldridge 

COUNTY REPRESENTATIVES: 
Henry County 

Marshall Jones, Chair 
Roger Gradert, Member 

Rex Kiser, Member 
Mercer County 

Vacant 
Muscatine County 

Jeff Sorensen, Chair 
Santos Saucedo, Member 

Rock Island County 
Richard “Quijas” Brunk, Chair 

Jeff Deppe, Member 
Ken “Moose” Maranda, Member 

Elizabeth Sherwin, Citizen 
Scott County 

Tony Knobbe, Chair 
Ken Beck, Member 

Brinson Kinzer, Member 
Jazmin Newton-Butt, Citizen 

PROGRAM REPRESENTATIVES: 
Ralph H. Heninger 

Jerry Lack 
Nathaniel Lawrence 

Marcy Mendenhall 
Rick Schloemer 

Bill Stoermer 
Jim Tank 

Executive Director 
Denise Bulat 

AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES 
BETWEEN 

BI-STATE REGIONAL COMMISSION 
AND 

THE VILLAGE OF CARBON CLIFF 

This Agreement is by and between the Bi-State Regional Commission, hereinafter 
called “Bi-State,” and the Village of Carbon Cliff, hereinafter called “The Village.” 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

Bi-State shall: 

1. Create a Zoning Map and Aerial Map with relevant data for the Village 
of Carbon Cliff. 

2. Create additional layer(s) for the mapping project, including labels, 
boundaries, and other relevant map features. 

3. Edit the design and layout of the map to make it easy to understand and 
interpret. 

4. Provide copies of the map (detailed in Section C, below). 
VILLAGE RESPONSIBILITIES 

The Village will: 

1. Provide information pertaining to accuracy of Village zoning. 
2. Review questions related to the accuracy and design of the map. 
3. Provide review of draft maps produced by Bi-State, and return with 

revisions in a timely manner. 
4. Provide documents in accessible format, as required by the Americans 

with Disabilities Act, when requested by the public. 
PRODUCTS 

Bi-State will:  

1. Provide an electronic PDF version of the map. 
The maps can be printed by Bi-State Regional Commission. The cost for 
this service is not included in this Agreement for Services. 

 



SCHEDULE 

Work on this project will begin on April 16, 2020 and be completed by May 
31, 2020. 

AMENDMENT OR TERMINATION 

This Agreement may be amended or terminated by mutual written consent of 
Bi-State and the Village. The Village shall be liable for actual costs incurred 
by Bi-State up to the date of termination or additional costs incurred by Bi-
State because of amendment(s) including a change in scope of work. 

HOLD HARMLESS 

The Village and its agents shall indemnify, save, and hold harmless Bi-State, 
its agents, and employees from and against all losses, claims, demands, suits, 
actions, payments, and judgments arising from personal injury or otherwise 
brought or recovered against Bi-State, its agents or employees, including any 
and all expenses, legal or otherwise, incurred by Bi-State, its agents and 
employees in the defense of any claims or suit as a result of this Agreement. 

RIGHT TO REPRODUCE 

Bi-State retains the right to publish, at its cost, additional copies of any 
documents or maps prepared under this Agreement without prior permission 
of the Village. 

COMPENSATION 

The total cost for this project is not to exceed two thousand forty-two dollars 
($2,042.00). The Village agrees to pay Bi-State the amount billed, which is 
dependent on the amount of hours worked, but will be no more than two 
thousand forty-two dollars ($2,042.00). Bi-State will bill the Village upon 
completion of the work. 

    
Denise Bulat, Executive Director Date 
Bi-State Regional Commission 

    
Nick Gottwalt Date 
Village of Carbon Cliff  
 
GB/sdg 
P:\USERS\WORD\Contracts - 50+51\Mapping\Carbon Cliff Mapping Contract and Memo.docx 



Village of Carbon Cliff  

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2020-06 

 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT PROPOSAL 

BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF CARBON CLIFF AND BI-STATE REGIONAL COMMISSION TO 

PROVIDE PROFESSIONAL AERIAL MAPPING SERVICES AND UPDATE ZONING MAP 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ADOPTED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF  

CARBON CLIFF, ILLINOIS, THIS 19th DAY OF MAY 2020. 

 



Village of Carbon Cliff  

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2020-06 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT PROPOSAL 

BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF CARBON CLIFF AND BI-STATE REGIONAL COMMISSION TO 

PROVIDE PROFESSIONAL AERIAL MAPPING SERVICES AND UPDATE ZONING MAP 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE 

OF CARBON CLIF, ILLINOIS, THAT: 

 

SECTION ONE:  Nick Gottwalt, Director of Community & Administrate Services of the Village 

Board of Trustees, Village of Carbon Cliff, Illinois, is hereby authorized, and directed to execute on 

behalf of the Village the “Contract Agreement” with Bi-State Regional Commission, with regards to 

provide professional aerial mapping services and Zoning Map.  

 

SECTION TWO:  A copy of the “Contract Agreement” is attached hereto as exhibit “A,” and 

incorporated herein by reference. 

 

SECTION THREE:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 

approval as required by law. 

 

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES of the Village of Carbon Cliff, Illinois, this 19th day 

of May 2020, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

 

  AYES  NAYS  ABSENT 

Todd Cantrell       

Keith Curry       

Robert Dreher       

Leevon Harris       

Alma Neels       

Larry Scott       

 Ayes:  Nays:  Absent:  

 

APPROVED by the President of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Carbon Cliff this _____ day 

of May 2020. 

 

 

 

       ________________________________ 

       Bill Hintz, Village President  

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________ 

Karen L. Hopkins, Village Clerk      (SEAL) 















































Dan Clark JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

PREVIOUS BALANCE 8.41 72.93 78.21 50.74 50.74 50.74 50.74 50.74 50.74 50.74 50.74 50.74

TIME EARNED 80.52 7.05 20.53 0.00

TIME PAID OUT 0.00 0.00 48.00 0.00

TIME USED 16.00 1.77 0.00 0.00

ENDING BALANCE 72.93 78.21 50.74 50.74 50.74 50.74 50.74 50.74 50.74 50.74 50.74 50.74

Ronald Murphy JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

PREVIOUS BALANCE 23.20 39.17 47.21 58.33 57.78 57.78 57.78 57.78 57.78 57.78 57.78 57.78

TIME EARNED 40.70 9.63 11.12 0.00

TIME PAID OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TIME USED 24.73 1.59 0.00 0.55

ENDING BALANCE 39.17 47.21 58.33 57.78 57.78 57.78 57.78 57.78 57.78 57.78 57.78 57.78

Brandt Schultz JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

PREVIOUS BALANCE 0.00 36.97 38.97 20.37 20.37 20.37 20.37 20.37 20.37 20.37 20.37 20.37

TIME EARNED 39.38 2.00 11.40 0.00

TIME PAID OUT 0.00 0.00 30.00 0.00

TIME USED 2.41 0.00 0.00 0.00

ENDING BALANCE 36.97 38.97 20.37 20.37 20.37 20.37 20.37 20.37 20.37 20.37 20.37 20.37

FY 2020 Overtime / Compensation Report

Submitted By: Nick Gottwalt

April 20, 2020



Monthly Maintenance Report – APRIL 2020 

 

Starting the week of April 6th, the Maintenance Department began a rotating shift, only one maintenance worker 

was on duty Monday through Friday from 7:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. 

 

Projects and/or Jobs Completed During Reported Month 

• Pumphouses And Lift Stations 

• Flush Hydrants Per The Approved Schedule 

• Clean Storm Drains 

• Mow Village Properties 

• JULIE Locates 

• Pick Up Loose Trash Around Town 

• Rock Potholes / Edge Of Roads As Needed 

• Cold Patch Potholes As Needed 

• Spread Larvicide 

• Wash Trucks (Inside & Out Per COVID-19 Precautions) 

• Clean Village Hall 

• (No Confined Space Or Jobs Requiring 2 Workers Were Performed) 

 

Submitted by: 

Dan Clark 

Head of Maintenance 

05/07/2020 

  



Projects Done On A Regular Basis Throughout The Year (Some Seasonally) 

⬧ Altitude Valve – Checked 

⬧ Brick Streets – Sweep / Spray Weed Kill (April through October) 

⬧ Cleaned Debris From Drains & Culverts 

⬧ Cold Patch Roads / Potholes 

⬧ East Lawn – Empty Basket At Lift Station 

⬧ EPA Water Samples (Monthly, Quarterly, & Special Requests from EPA) 

⬧ Equipment – General Maintenance, Washed, Changed Oil (Lawn Mowers) 

⬧ Graveled Road Edges 

⬧ J.U.L.I.E. Locates 

⬧ Lift Stations – Checked 

⬧ Maintenance Buildings – Clean / Organize 

⬧ Master Meter – Daily Readings / Checks 

⬧ Mosquito / Larvicide Tablets Distributed (April through August) 

⬧ Parks – Mow / Trim / Weed Kill / Pond Maintenance 

⬧ Pressure Pit – Checked 

⬧ Pump House Valves Exercised 

⬧ Pump House Daily Readings, Etc. 

⬧ Safety Meetings 

⬧ Spray Weed Kill At Village Properties 

⬧ Storm Drains – Checked And Cleaned 

⬧ Trucks Checks 

⬧ Trim Around Hydrants, Street Signs, Manholes, etc. 

⬧ Village Properties – Mowed / Trimmed / Sprayed For Weeds 

⬧ Water Tower - Checked 

 

Repairs To Be Made / Equipment To Replace 

⬧ 2014 eXmark zero turn lawn mower caught fire on April 27th 

 

Future Equipment / Tools To Consider 

⬧  



Bank Accounts
 Previous 
Statement 

 Credits / 
Revenue 

 Debits / 
Expenditures 

 Current 
Statement 

Building Capital Reserve  $          27,016.54  $            1,002.26 -$                    28,018.80$           

Credit Card for WSG  $        474,214.43  $          40,697.77 589.45$               514,322.75$         

Corporate General Capital Reserve  $          26,954.43  $            2,002.30 -$                    28,956.73$           

Corporate General  $          12,940.38  $        139,421.21 145,026.78$         7,334.81$            

Home Rule  Mun. Retailers Tax  $          30,058.83  $            4,576.98 3,130.43$            31,505.38$           

Home Rule Roadway Tax  $          59,378.76  $            6,147.92 16.44$                 65,510.24$           

Hotel Accommodation Tax  $        113,465.94  $            7,854.01 6,387.67$            114,932.28$         

Motor Fuel Tax  $        237,444.67  $            6,876.36 -$                    244,321.03$         

Non-Utility  $          18,760.62  $          95,832.34 90,605.71$           23,987.25$           

Parks & Trails Capital Reserve  $            9,005.66  $               600.38 -$                    9,606.04$            

Payroll  $               929.92  $          23,066.36 21,819.30$           2,176.98$            

Public Safety Capital Reserve  $          16,218.31  $               600.68 -$                    16,818.99$           

Sewer Capital Reserve  $        111,945.79  $            1,456.72 45,000.00$           68,402.51$           

Storm Water Capital Reserve  $          12,022.60  $            1,000.52 -$                    13,023.12$           

WSG Utility Deposit Fund  $          24,245.00  $            1,050.00 825.00$               24,470.00$           

Water Capital Reserve  $          83,948.24  $               565.01 -$                    84,513.25$           

Utility - W/S/G  $          94,137.52  $        114,696.95 109,427.06$         99,407.41$           

Monthly Totals  $     1,352,687.64  $        447,447.77  $        422,827.84  $     1,377,307.57 

Verified & Submitted By:

Nick Gottwalt Date

Director of Community & Administrative Services / Treasurer

Village of Carbon Cliff - Treasurer's Report - By Fund

April - 2020

 Blackhawk Bank & Trust 

05/07/2020



Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Building Capital Reserve $24,004.21 $25,008.38 $26,012.31 $27,016.54 $28,018.80 $28,018.80 $28,018.80 $28,018.80 $28,018.80 $28,018.80 $28,018.80 $28,018.80 $28,018.80

$24,004.21 

$25,008.38 

$26,012.31 

$27,016.54 

$28,018.80 $28,018.80 $28,018.80 $28,018.80 $28,018.80 $28,018.80 $28,018.80 $28,018.80 $28,018.80 

 $21,000.00

 $22,000.00

 $23,000.00

 $24,000.00

 $25,000.00

 $26,000.00

 $27,000.00

 $28,000.00

 $29,000.00

Building Capital Reserve

Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Credit Card for WSG $237,977.84 $272,198.62 $470,798.97 $474,214.43 $514,322.75 $514,322.75 $514,322.75 $514,322.75 $514,322.75 $514,322.75 $514,322.75 $514,322.75 $514,322.75

$237,977.84 

$272,198.62 

$470,798.97 $474,214.43 

$514,322.75 $514,322.75 $514,322.75 $514,322.75 $514,322.75 $514,322.75 $514,322.75 $514,322.75 $514,322.75 

 $-

 $100,000.00

 $200,000.00

 $300,000.00

 $400,000.00

 $500,000.00

 $600,000.00

Credit Card for WSG 



Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Corp General Capital Reserve $20,942.82 $22,946.56 $24,950.27 $26,954.43 $28,956.73 $28,956.73 $28,956.73 $28,956.73 $28,956.73 $28,956.73 $28,956.73 $28,956.73 $28,956.73

$20,942.82 

$22,946.56 

$24,950.27 

$26,954.43 

$28,956.73 $28,956.73 $28,956.73 $28,956.73 $28,956.73 $28,956.73 $28,956.73 $28,956.73 $28,956.73 

 $-

 $5,000.00

 $10,000.00

 $15,000.00

 $20,000.00

 $25,000.00

 $30,000.00

 $35,000.00

Corp General Capital Reserve

Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Corporate General $14,431.03 $7,086.38 $13,636.22 $12,940.38 $7,334.81 $7,334.81 $7,334.81 $7,334.81 $7,334.81 $7,334.81 $7,334.81 $7,334.81 $7,334.81

$14,431.03 

$7,086.38 

$13,636.22 

$12,940.38 

$7,334.81 $7,334.81 $7,334.81 $7,334.81 $7,334.81 $7,334.81 $7,334.81 $7,334.81 $7,334.81 

 $-

 $2,000.00

 $4,000.00

 $6,000.00

 $8,000.00

 $10,000.00

 $12,000.00

 $14,000.00

 $16,000.00

Corporate General



Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Home Rule  Mun. Retailers Tax $26,960.74 $28,963.72 $27,819.56 $30,058.83 $31,505.38 $31,505.38 $31,505.38 $31,505.38 $31,505.38 $31,505.38 $31,505.38 $31,505.38 $31,505.38

$26,960.74 

$28,963.72 

$27,819.56 

$30,058.83 

$31,505.38 $31,505.38 $31,505.38 $31,505.38 $31,505.38 $31,505.38 $31,505.38 $31,505.38 $31,505.38 

 $24,000.00

 $25,000.00

 $26,000.00

 $27,000.00

 $28,000.00

 $29,000.00

 $30,000.00

 $31,000.00

 $32,000.00

Home Rule  Mun. Retailers Tax

Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Home Rule Roadway Tax $61,784.21 $62,319.71 $64,144.67 $59,378.76 $65,510.24 $65,510.24 $65,510.24 $65,510.24 $65,510.24 $65,510.24 $65,510.24 $65,510.24 $65,510.24

$61,784.21 

$62,319.71 

$64,144.67 

$59,378.76 

$65,510.24 $65,510.24 $65,510.24 $65,510.24 $65,510.24 $65,510.24 $65,510.24 $65,510.24 $65,510.24 

 $56,000.00

 $57,000.00

 $58,000.00

 $59,000.00

 $60,000.00

 $61,000.00

 $62,000.00

 $63,000.00

 $64,000.00

 $65,000.00

 $66,000.00

Home Rule Roadway Tax



Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Hotel Accommodation Tax $99,087.67 $100,913.52 $107,908.67 $113,465.94 $114,932.28 $114,932.28 $114,932.28 $114,932.28 $114,932.28 $114,932.28 $114,932.28 $114,932.28 $114,932.28

$99,087.67 

$100,913.52 

$107,908.67 

$113,465.94 

$114,932.28 $114,932.28 $114,932.28 $114,932.28 $114,932.28 $114,932.28 $114,932.28 $114,932.28 $114,932.28 

 $90,000.00

 $95,000.00

 $100,000.00

 $105,000.00

 $110,000.00

 $115,000.00

 $120,000.00

Hotel Accommodation Tax

Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Motor Fuel Tax $214,538.83 $224,038.09 $230,799.11 $237,444.67 $244,321.03 $244,321.03 $244,321.03 $244,321.03 $244,321.03 $244,321.03 $244,321.03 $244,321.03 $244,321.03

$214,538.83 

$224,038.09 

$230,799.11 

$237,444.67 

$244,321.03 $244,321.03 $244,321.03 $244,321.03 $244,321.03 $244,321.03 $244,321.03 $244,321.03 $244,321.03 

 $195,000.00

 $200,000.00

 $205,000.00

 $210,000.00

 $215,000.00

 $220,000.00

 $225,000.00

 $230,000.00

 $235,000.00

 $240,000.00

 $245,000.00

 $250,000.00

Motor Fuel Tax



Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Non-Utility $49,384.36 $36,709.23 $19,639.14 $18,760.62 $23,987.25 $23,987.25 $23,987.25 $23,987.25 $23,987.25 $23,987.25 $23,987.25 $23,987.25 $23,987.25

$49,384.36 

$36,709.23 

$19,639.14 $18,760.62 

$23,987.25 $23,987.25 $23,987.25 $23,987.25 $23,987.25 $23,987.25 $23,987.25 $23,987.25 $23,987.25 

 $-

 $10,000.00

 $20,000.00

 $30,000.00

 $40,000.00

 $50,000.00

 $60,000.00

Non-Utility

Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Parks & Trails Capital Reserve $7,203.69 $7,804.33 $8,404.96 $9,005.66 $9,606.04 $9,606.04 $9,606.04 $9,606.04 $9,606.04 $9,606.04 $9,606.04 $9,606.04 $9,606.04

$7,203.69 

$7,804.33 

$8,404.96 

$9,005.66 

$9,606.04 $9,606.04 $9,606.04 $9,606.04 $9,606.04 $9,606.04 $9,606.04 $9,606.04 $9,606.04 

 $-

 $2,000.00

 $4,000.00

 $6,000.00

 $8,000.00

 $10,000.00

 $12,000.00

Parks & Trails Capital Reserve



Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Payroll $929.98 $929.96 $929.94 $929.92 $2,176.98 $2,176.98 $2,176.98 $2,176.98 $2,176.98 $2,176.98 $2,176.98 $2,176.98 $2,176.98

$929.98 $929.96 $929.94 $929.92 

$2,176.98 $2,176.98 $2,176.98 $2,176.98 $2,176.98 $2,176.98 $2,176.98 $2,176.98 $2,176.98 

 $-

 $500.00

 $1,000.00

 $1,500.00

 $2,000.00

 $2,500.00

Payroll

Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Public Safety Capital Reserve $14,414.61 $15,015.86 $15,617.04 $16,218.31 $16,818.99 $16,818.99 $16,818.99 $16,818.99 $16,818.99 $16,818.99 $16,818.99 $16,818.99 $16,818.99

$14,414.61 

$15,015.86 

$15,617.04 

$16,218.31 

$16,818.99 $16,818.99 $16,818.99 $16,818.99 $16,818.99 $16,818.99 $16,818.99 $16,818.99 $16,818.99 

 $13,000.00

 $13,500.00

 $14,000.00

 $14,500.00

 $15,000.00

 $15,500.00

 $16,000.00

 $16,500.00

 $17,000.00

Public Safety Capital Reserve



Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Sewer Capital Reserve $123,972.99 $125,846.53 $130,064.44 $111,945.79 $68,402.51 $68,402.51 $68,402.51 $68,402.51 $68,402.51 $68,402.51 $68,402.51 $68,402.51 $68,402.51

$123,972.99 $125,846.53 
$130,064.44 

$111,945.79 

$68,402.51 $68,402.51 $68,402.51 $68,402.51 $68,402.51 $68,402.51 $68,402.51 $68,402.51 $68,402.51 

 $-

 $20,000.00

 $40,000.00

 $60,000.00

 $80,000.00

 $100,000.00

 $120,000.00

 $140,000.00

Sewer Capital Reserve

Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Storm Water Capital Reserve $9,020.05 $10,020.86 $11,021.68 $12,022.60 $13,023.12 $13,023.12 $13,023.12 $13,023.12 $13,023.12 $13,023.12 $13,023.12 $13,023.12 $13,023.12

$9,020.05 

$10,020.86 

$11,021.68 

$12,022.60 

$13,023.12 $13,023.12 $13,023.12 $13,023.12 $13,023.12 $13,023.12 $13,023.12 $13,023.12 $13,023.12 

 $-

 $2,000.00

 $4,000.00

 $6,000.00

 $8,000.00

 $10,000.00

 $12,000.00

 $14,000.00

Storm Water Capital Reserve



Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

WSG Utility Deposit Fund $23,845.00 $24,020.00 $24,245.00 $24,245.00 $24,470.00 $24,470.00 $24,470.00 $24,470.00 $24,470.00 $24,470.00 $24,470.00 $24,470.00 $24,470.00

$23,845.00 

$24,020.00 

$24,245.00 $24,245.00 

$24,470.00 $24,470.00 $24,470.00 $24,470.00 $24,470.00 $24,470.00 $24,470.00 $24,470.00 $24,470.00 

 $23,500.00

 $23,600.00

 $23,700.00

 $23,800.00

 $23,900.00

 $24,000.00

 $24,100.00

 $24,200.00

 $24,300.00

 $24,400.00

 $24,500.00

 $24,600.00

WSG Utility Deposit Fund

Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Water Capital Reserve $77,293.31 $77,850.15 $83,183.29 $83,948.24 $84,513.25 $84,513.25 $84,513.25 $84,513.25 $84,513.25 $84,513.25 $84,513.25 $84,513.25 $84,513.25

$77,293.31 
$77,850.15 

$83,183.29 

$83,948.24 
$84,513.25 $84,513.25 $84,513.25 $84,513.25 $84,513.25 $84,513.25 $84,513.25 $84,513.25 $84,513.25 

 $72,000.00

 $74,000.00

 $76,000.00

 $78,000.00

 $80,000.00

 $82,000.00

 $84,000.00

 $86,000.00

Water Capital Reserve



Dec-2019  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  Jun  Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov Dec-2020

Utility - W/S/G $313,696.15 $365,073.16 $122,679.83 $94,137.52 $99,407.41 $99,407.41 $99,407.41 $99,407.41 $99,407.41 $99,407.41 $99,407.41 $99,407.41 $99,407.41

$313,696.15 

$365,073.16 

$122,679.83 

$94,137.52 $99,407.41 $99,407.41 $99,407.41 $99,407.41 $99,407.41 $99,407.41 $99,407.41 $99,407.41 $99,407.41 

 $-

 $50,000.00

 $100,000.00

 $150,000.00

 $200,000.00

 $250,000.00

 $300,000.00

 $350,000.00

 $400,000.00

Utility - W/S/G





Administration Committee Notes 

(FINANCE, INSURANCE, POLICY, ORDINANCES, AND LICENSE) 

 

Carbon Cliff Village Hall  

1001 Mansur Avenue, Carbon Cliff, Illinois 61239  

Tuesday, May 12, 2020 – 7:00 PM 

   

 

Trustees Present: Leevon Harris, Keith Curry 

Others Present: Village President Bill Hintz, D.O.C.A.S. Nick Gottwalt 

 

Called to Order at: 7:00 PM 

 

1. Reviewed/Approved Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting for May 5, 2020. 

 

2. Discussed/Approved an Agreement for Services between the Village of Carbon Cliff and Bi-State Regional 

Commission for the creation of a zoning map and aerial map. The total cost for this project is not to exceed two 

thousand forty-two dollars ($2,042.00). The cost may be less depending on the number of hours worked but 

will not exceed $2,042.00. Bi-State will bill the village upon completion. 

 

3. Monthly Maintenance Comp Time Report – April 2020. Looks Good. 

 

4. Monthly Maintenance Report – April 2020. Looks Good. 

 

5. Monthly Clerk’s Report – April 2020. Looks Good. 

 

6. Monthly Treasurer’s Report – April 2020.  Looks Good 

 

7. New or Other Business. (a) Nick will be pricing a new computer for Budget Officer Karen Hopkins. 

 

8. Adjourn Meeting. 7:10pm 

 

Next Meeting: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 at 7:00 P.M. 


	Agenda 05-19-2020
	5c = Ord No 2020-07 = Granting Emergency Powers to VP
	6a = Memorial Day
	8c1 = PDC QUOTE
	8d1 = Bi-State Carbon Cliff Mapping Contract
	SCOPE OF SERVICES
	VILLAGE RESPONSIBILITIES
	PRODUCTS
	SCHEDULE
	AMENDMENT OR TERMINATION
	HOLD HARMLESS
	RIGHT TO REPRODUCE
	COMPENSATION

	8d1 = Ord No 2020-06 = Bi State aerial mapping & zoning map
	9a = 05-05-2020 Board Minutes
	9b = April 2020 Clerks Report
	9c = April 2020 Collectors Report
	9d = April 2020 Comp Report
	9e = April 2020 Monthly Maint Report
	9f = April 2020 Monthly Treasurers Report
	9h = PS Minutes 05-11-2020
	9j = AD Minutes 05-12-2020

